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Arthur B. Bow, of Vermont, who arrived about the same time, or
perhaps a little earlier than Smith, built a cabin just west of Smith’s and
staked out large quantities of desirable land with a view to speculation.
After a while, however, he sold out to Embrick Knudson and went further
west.

Mr. Knudson, who was a native of Norway, had come to Spring Grove
about 1854. He assisted in the organization of the township, and was for
several years postmaster and town treasurer. About 1863 he also moved
farther west, finally settling in Stearns county, where he died in 1880, One
of his children became Mrs. Nels Bersen of Fillmore county.

John Vale, a pioneer from lowa, came here in the winter of 1851-52
and ran a line around immense tracts of choice land, also cutting and
splitting some rails. In the following spring or summer, however, he
moved away, after selling his rails, and such rights as he acquired, to
Knud Knudson, Knieland and Fingal Asleson, who remained here as per-
manent settlers. Anthony Huyek, of Caledonia, came to Spring Grove soon
after Mr. Smith, and, having ox teams, made some valuable improvements.
Many other settlers arrived during the summer of 1852, Most of these
were making a general weatern progress on the lookout for a desirable
location, and, finding here all that they desired, took up elaims and remained.

During the first summer, when this region was attracting so much at-
tention, there was quite an immigration of enterprising young men and
women from Norway, some of whom had halted for a brief while in Wiscon-
gin. A number of these men rose to positions among the leading farmers,
business men and politicians of the county, and in most cases their de-
scendants are still living here. Among the more prominent of theze were
the following: Peter Johnson Lommen, section 3; Even Evenson Haime,
section 9; H. Narveson, section 10; Fingal Asleson and Enud Enudson,
gection 10; Ole and Tolef Amundson Berg, section 16; Torger Johnson
Tenneland, section 15. Knud Olson Berg located on section 10, but after
his death a number of years later his family removed. Among other
Norwegians who arrived in 1852, or within a year or two afterwards, were:
Gudbrand M. Rund, Levor and George Timanson, Gilbert Nielson, Myrha and
Hans Nielson and Ole C. Steneroder. The locality in which these men
gettled was known as Norwegian Ridge, and on the organization of the
county it became the name of the voting precinet. One settler who came
here, named Ole Oleson, was known far and near as “Big Ole,” from his ex-
traordinary size. In a year, however, he removed to lowa.

In the southern part of the township the earliest settlers were Ole 0.
Ulen, on section 26; John Anderson Kroshus, section 26; Ole Christo-
pherson, sections 34 and 35, with others. The locality is known as “the
valley,” and contains some of the finest cultivated farms in the county.

The southwestern part of the township, lying south and east of Rice-
ford Creek, is mostly prairie, and much of the land was bought at the early
land sale by speculators. At a later period it was settled largely by Amer-
icans. Among these was W. Banning, who, in the fall of 1852, built a grist
mill on the creek in section 19. Though a small and primitive affair, and
slow in its operation, it was very useful to the settlers, as it was the first



